Heuboe: MUINEBoI1DH DakeT: 026-3356F

License: 24-3R635-02E
Kime, Traci ML ZKO ([ 2Y

From: Moriarty, Maureen

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Kime, Traci

Cc: Dimmick, Lisa; Struckmeyer, Richard

Subject: FW: Na-22 request for exemption-other minor license amendments
Attachments: Request for Amendment to Exempt Distribution License 24.doc
Traci,

Please enter this into LTS as a new action. Rich is aware of it and wants it
controlled separately from the current action.

Thanks,
Maureen

From: Dimmick, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 9:58 AM

To: Moriarty, Maureen

Subject: FW: Na-22 request for exemption-other minor license amendments

Hi Maureen,

| received this amendment request electronically. Can you take it form here and
have it assigned?

Thanks,

Lisa
PS This is a gemstone licensee

----- Original Message-----

From: Yelon, William B. [mailto:yelonw@mst.edu]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 9:44 AM

To: Dimmick, Lisa
Subject: Na-22 request for exemption-other minor license amendments

Lisa,
Attached is a request for license amendment. The first two items are purely

administrative and (I assume) automatic, the thrid requests an exception to the
current limit on Na-22 based on dose rates. | hope this can be approved pending
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final NRC rulemaking on this topic. Please let me know if you need anything
more or a submission in a different form.

Thanks,
Bill Yelon



